

AIMS INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATION PROGRAM



1



AIMS INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATION PROGRAM

CONTENTS

Page(s)

AIMS Certification Requirements	3-5
Maintenance Certification Program and Applications	6-10
Operations Certification Program and Applications	.11-14
Inspector Certification Program and Applications	15-20
Aquatics Certification Program and Application	.21-23
Certification Fees for Testing, Renewals, and Reinstatement	.24-25
AIMS International's Code of Ethics	.26

The content, rules and requirements of the AIMS International Certification Program may change without notice.

1/20

AIMS INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

RIDE INSPECTION CERTIFICATION

AIMS Associate Ride Inspector Certificate, Level I

- High School diploma or GED, plus 12 months current employment in the amusement ride inspection field **OR** minimum three years current employment in the amusement ride inspection field.
- Eye examination within past 6 months
- Passing grade on Level I Certification Exam

Certificate Renewal -

- 4 CEU (40 hours) AIMS-approved curriculum every 2 years
- Eye exam as required by Certification Committee

AIMS Certified Ride Inspector Certificate, Level II

- Current AIMS Level I Associate Ride Inspector Certification **OR** NAARSO Level II or III Ride Safety
 Inspector Certification
- 8 CEU (80 hours) from industry seminars or other applicable courses
- 36 months of current employment in the amusement ride inspection field
- Eye examination within past 6 months
- Passing grade on Level II written, open book and oral Certification Exams

Certificate Renewal –

- 4 CEU (40 hours) AIMS-approved curriculum every 2 years
- Eye exam as required by Certification Committee

AIMS Professional Ride Inspector Certificate, Level III

- Current AIMS Level II Certified Ride Inspector Certificate
- 12 CEU (120 hours) from industry seminars or other applicable courses
- 120 months of current employment in the amusement ride inspection field
- Eye examination within past 6 months
- Passing grade on Level III written, open book and oral Certification Exams

Certificate Renewal –

- 4 CEU (40 hours) AIMS-approved curriculum every 2 years
- Eye exam as required by Certification Committee
- Maintain AIMS Associate Membership
- Serve on AIMS Inspector Examination Committee if asked

AIMS INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

MAINTENANCE CERTIFICATION

AIMS Maintenance Technician Certificate, Level I

- High School diploma or GED, plus 12 months current employment in the field **OR** minimum three years current employment in the field
- Passing grade on Level I Maintenance Certification Exam

Certificate Renewal -

• 4 CEU (40 hours) AIMS-approved curriculum every 2 years

AIMS Maintenance Technician Certificate, Level II

- Current AIMS Level I Maintenance Certification
- 8 CEU (80 hours) from industry seminars or other applicable courses
- 36 months of current employment in the amusement maintenance field
- Passing grade on Level II Maintenance Certification Exams

Certificate Renewal -

• 4 CEU (40 hours) AIMS-approved curriculum every 2 years

AIMS Maintenance Technician Certificate, Level III

- Current AIMS Level II Maintenance Certification
- 12 CEU (120 hours) from industry seminars or other applicable courses
- 120 months of current employment in the amusement maintenance field
- Approved submission of two Safety Seminar course lesson plans
- Documented volunteer service in the amusement industry

Certificate Renewal -

- 4 CEU (40 hours) AIMS-approved curriculum every 2 years
- Maintain AIMS Associate membership

AIMS INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

OPERATIONS TECHNICIAN CERTIFICATION

AIMS Operations Technician Certificate, Level I

- High School diploma or GED, plus 12 months current employment in the field **OR** minimum three years current employment in the field
- Passing grade on Level I Maintenance Certification Exam

Certificate Renewal -

• 4 CEU (40 hours) AIMS-approved curriculum every 2 years

AIMS Operations Technician Certificate, Level II

- Current AIMS Level I Operations Certification
- 8 CEU (80 hours) from industry seminars or other applicable courses
- 36 months of current employment in the amusement ride operations field
- Passing grade on Level II Operations Certification Exams

Certificate Renewal -

• 4 CEU (40 hours) AIMS-approved curriculum every 2 years

AIMS Operations Technician Certificate, Level III

- Current AIMS Level II Operations Certification
- 12 CEU (120 hours) from industry seminars or other applicable courses
- 120 months of current employment in the amusement ride operations field
- Approved submission of two Safety Seminar course lesson plans
- Documented volunteer service in the amusement industry

Certificate Renewal -

• 4 CEU (40 hours) AIMS-approved curriculum every 2 years • Maintain AIMS Associate membership

AQUATICS OPERATIONS CERTIFICATION

AIMS Aquatics Operations Certificate, Level I

- High School diploma or GED, plus 12 months current employment in the field or minimum three years current employment in the amusement field
- Passing grade on Level I Aquatics Operations Certification Exam

Certificate Renewal - 4 CEU (40 hours) AIMS-approved curriculum every 2 years

Maintenance Certification Program Requirements

The <u>Maintenance Certification Program</u> is designed to confirm the knowledge of individuals working in the maintenance field within the amusement industry. Certification is an outward demonstration of one's knowledge of general activities and technologies that are an integral part of a daily amusement ride program and his or her participation in such activities and programs. Certification is useful for securing additional business opportunities and jurisdictional accreditation as well as for personal development.

There are three levels of maintenance certification.

- Certified Maintenance Technician, Level I
- Certified Maintenance Technician, Level II
- Certified Maintenance Professional, Level III

In order to achieve certification, an individual must provide verification of his or her experience and education. In addition, he or she must receive a passing score on the certification exam. The certifications are renewable. In order to maintain the certification, receipt of continuing education units (CEU), attendance in an AIMS-approved curriculum, and involvement in the amusement industry must be documented.

The AIMS Maintenance Certification Program is the only internationally recognized program for verification of knowledge and participation in the field of amusement ride maintenance.

When an individual achieves a Level III certification, it will be clear that that person is a valuable asset to the amusement industry. A Certified Maintenance Professional is a person who not only has gained knowledge with years of experience, but also unselfishly gives back to the industry.

For more information contact AIMS at 714-425-5747 or www.aimsintl.org

A. Level I, Certified Maintenance Technician Requirements

- 1. To be eligible to sit for the Level I exam, the applicant must meet the following qualifications:
 - a. Education: Applicant may submit a high school diploma, college diploma, or GED (General Equivalency Diploma). If a diploma is not obtainable, a letter, on company letterhead, from the applicant's employer may serve as verification of meeting the educational requirement. *If documentation of education cannot be provided and employer cannot verify education, applicant must provide proof of current employment in the ride inspector field for a minimum of 36 months).*
 - a. Experience: Applicant must provide proof of current employment in the amusement ride maintenance field for at least 12 months (36 months if no proof of education). A letter from the applicant's employer may serve

as verification of meeting the experience requirement; the letter must state dates of employment and positions held within the inspection field. The total time of employment must exceed 12 months. This and all employment verification letters must be written on company letterhead.

- 2. Examination: Applicant must receive a passing score on the Level I Maintenance Certification Exam. (Unsuccessful applicants will be eligible to reapply for the exam 180 days after the initial examination date.)
- 3. Certification Renewal: To maintain certification, the individual must provide proof of receiving 4 CEU (40 credit hours in an AIMS-approved curriculum) within his or her field during every two-year period following initial Level I certification. Certificate holders may not take the Level I exam again in lieu of receiving CEU in order to maintain the Level I certification.
- 4. Application Fee to Test during AIMS Seminar: \$55. Non-Seminar Application Fee: \$100.

Renewal Fee: \$55.

The application fee is charged regardless of the applicant's eligibility or passing of the exam.

B. Level II, Certified Maintenance Technician Requirements

- 1. To be eligible to sit for the Level II exam, the applicant must meet the following qualifications:
 - a. Education: Previous education verification letters for Level I certification on file with AIMS will satisfy this requirement if all criteria have been met. Applicant must provide, at the time the application is made, verification of receipt of 8 CEU from attending amusement industry or other applicable seminars or education.
 - b. Experience: Applicant must provide proof of employment in the amusement ride maintenance field for at least 36 months. A letter from the applicant's employer may serve as verification of meeting the experience requirement; the letter must state dates of employment and positions held within the maintenance field. The total time of employment must exceed 36 months. This letter must be on company letterhead.
 - c. Applicant must hold a current AIMS Level I, Certified Maintenance Technician certification.
- Examination: Applicant must receive a passing score on the Level II Maintenance Certification Exam. (Unsuccessful applicants will be eligible to reapply for the exam 180 days after the initial examination date.)

- 3. Certification Renewal: To maintain certification, the individual must provide proof of receiving 4 CEU (40 credit hours in an AIMS-approved curriculum) within his or her field during every two-year period following initial Level II certification. Certificate holders may not take the Level II exam again in lieu of receiving CEU in order to maintain the Level II certification.
- 4. Application Fee to Test during AIMS Seminar: \$55. Non-Seminar Application Fee: \$100.

Renewal Fee: \$55.

The application fee is charged regardless of the applicant's eligibility or passing of the exam.

C. Level III, Certified Maintenance Professional Requirements

- 1. To be eligible to apply for the Level III certification, the applicant must meet the following qualifications:
 - a. Education:
 - b. Experience: Applicant must provide proof of employment in the amusement ride maintenance field for at least 120 months. A letter from the applicant's employer may serve as verification of meeting the experience requirement; the letter must state dates of employment and positions held within the maintenance field. The total time of employment must exceed 120 months. This letter must be on company letterhead.
 - c. Applicant must hold a current AIMS Level II, Certified Maintenance Technician certification.
 - d. Industry Support:
 - i. Applicant must submit two Safety Seminar course lesson plans that fit the requirements on the Level III application Form. The AIMS certification committee must approve the lesson plans.
 - ii. Applicant has demonstrated and can provide evidence documenting his or her volunteer service to the amusement industry.
- 2. Certification Renewal: To maintain certification, the individual must provide proof of receiving 4 CEU (40 credit hours in an AIMS-approved curriculum) within his or her field during every two-year period following initial Level III certification and is required to maintain an Associate membership in AIMS International.

Application Fee: \$100. Renewal Fee: \$55.

The application fee is charged regardless of the applicant's eligibility or awarding of Level III certification.

Note: Each CEU is equivalent to 10 Credit Hours in an AIMS approved curriculum.

The content, rules and requirements of this program may change without notice. The current AIMS Certification Program is published at www.aimsintl.org.

AIMS Cer	ertification Test Application			
PO Box 5178 Jacksonville, FL 32247	MAINTENANCE			
714-425-5747 Fill in electronically or clearly print the following:	Check One: Level I Level II			
Today's Date: month / day / year	Test Date: month / day / year			
Last Name:	Date of Birth:			
First Name:	month / day / year Middle Initial:			
Work Address: (Required) Use for correspondence	Home Address: (Required) Use for correspondence			
	Cell Phone: ()			
Email:	Last 4 digits of SS#			
LEVEL I Applicants: Applicant may submit a high school diplor Please attach a copy of your diploma or certificate or required Level II Applicants: Applicant must provide verification of red applicable seminars or education. Applicant must hold a <u>curree</u> Industry Experience: Applicant must provide proof of current Level I - 12 months, (36 months if no proof of education), Lev	proof of experience. (See Program for details). ceipt of 8 CEU from attending amusement industry or other <u>nt</u> Maintenance Level I certification. employment in the amusement maintenance field:			
Current Employer: Location:	Position:			
Hire Date:Supervisor:	Phone: ()			
Refer to the AIMS Certification Pro				
I hereby certify that the above information is true and correct. I have read the follow it in the discharge of my duties. I understand that any false statements we education and industry experience in the amusement industry along with this a and 8 CEU if I plan to sit for the Maintenance Level II exam.	vill disqualify me for AIMS certification. I will provide documentation for both			
Signature of Applicant	Date			
TEST FEE: \$55 with Seminar Registration, \$100 non-semined and the semination of the	ar. Please indicate Payment Type Below:			
Cash Ck#Amt Credit Card N	o Exp			
Card Holder's Name: CVV:				
On-line w/Seminar Registration				
Rev. 6/18				
For Office U	•			
App. Empl. Edu. Payment Level I Cert.	CEU(years used)			

Operations Certification Program Requirements

The **Operations Certification Program** is designed to confirm the knowledge of individuals working in the operations field within the amusement industry. Certification is an outward demonstration of one's knowledge of general activities and technologies that are an integral part of a daily amusement ride program and his or her participation in such activities and programs. Certification is useful for securing additional business opportunities and jurisdictional accreditation as well as personal development.

There are three levels of operations certification.

- Certified Operations Technician, Level I
- Certified Operations Technician, Level II
- Certified Operations Professional, Level III

In order to achieve certification, an individual must provide verification of his or her experience and education. In addition, he or she must receive a passing score on the certification exam. The certifications are renewable. In order to maintain the certification, receipt of continuing education units (CEU), attendance in an AIMS-approved curriculum and/or involvement in the amusement industry must be documented.

The AIMS Operations Certification Program is the only internationally recognized program for verification of knowledge and participation in the field of amusement ride operations.

When an individual achieves a Level III certification, it will be clear that that person is a valuable asset to the amusement industry. A Certified Operations Professional is a person who not only has gained knowledge with years of experience, but also unselfishly gives back to the industry.

For more information contact AIMS at 714-425-5747 or www.aimsintl.org

D. Level I, Certified Operations Technician Requirements

- 1. To be eligible to sit for the Level I exam, the applicant must meet the following qualifications:
 - a. Education: Applicant may submit a high school diploma, college diploma, or GED (General Equivalency Diploma). If a diploma is not obtainable, a letter, on company letterhead, from the applicant's employer may serve as verification of meeting the educational requirement. *If documentation of education cannot be provided and employer cannot verify education, applicant must provide proof of current employment in the ride inspector field for a minimum of 36 months).*
 - b. Experience: Applicant must provide proof of current employment in the amusement ride inspection field for at least 12 months (36 months if no proof of education). A letter from the applicant's employer may serve as verification of meeting the experience requirement; the letter must state dates of employment and positions held within the inspection field. The total time of employment must exceed 12 months. This and all employment verification letters must be written on company letterhead.

- 2. Examination: Applicant must receive a passing score on the Level I Operations Certification Exam. (Unsuccessful applicants will be eligible to reapply for the exam 180 days after the initial examination date.)
- 3. Certification Renewal: To maintain certification, the individual must provide proof of receiving 4 CEU (40 credit hours in an AIMS-approved curriculum) within his or her field during every two-year period following initial Level I certification. Certificate holders may not take the Level I exam again in lieu of receiving CEU in order to maintain the Level I certification.
- Application Fee to Test during AIMS Seminar: \$55. Non-Seminar Application Fee: \$100.

Renewal Fee: \$55.

The application fee is charged regardless of the applicant's eligibility or passing of the <u>exam.</u>

E. Level II, Certified Operations Technician Requirements

- 1. To be eligible to sit for the Level II exam, the applicant must meet the following qualifications:
 - a. Education: Previous education verification letters for Level I certification on file with AIMS will satisfy this requirement if all criteria have been met. Applicant must provide, at the time the application is made, verification of receipt of 8 CEU from attending amusement industry or other applicable seminars or education.
 - b. Experience: Applicant must provide proof of employment in the amusement ride maintenance field for at least 36 months. A letter from the applicant's employer may serve as verification of meeting the experience requirement; the letter must state dates of employment and positions held within the maintenance field. The total time of employment must exceed 36 months. This letter must be on company letterhead.
 - c. Applicant must hold a current AIMS Level I, Certified Operations Technician certification.
 - d. Examination: Applicant must receive a passing score on the Level II
 - e. Operations Certification Exam. (Unsuccessful applicants will be eligible to reapply for the exam 180 days after the initial examination date.)
- Certification Renewal: To maintain certification, the individual must provide proof of receiving 4 CEU (40 credit hours in an AIMS-approved curriculum) within his or her field during every two-year period following initial Level II certification. Certificate holders may not take the Level II exam again in lieu of receiving CEU in order to maintain the Level II certification.
- 3. Application Fee to Test during AIMS Seminar: \$55. Non-Seminar Application Fee: \$100.

Renewal Fee: \$55.

The application fee is charged regardless of the applicant's eligibility or passing of the exam.

F. Level III, Certified Operations Professional Requirements

- 1. To be eligible to apply for the Level III certification, the applicant must meet the following qualifications:
 - a. Education: Previous education verification letters for AIMS certification on file with AIMS will satisfy this requirement if all criteria have been met. Applicant must provide, at the time the application is made, verification of receipt of 12 CEU from attending amusement industry or other applicable seminars or education.
 - b. Experience: Applicant must provide proof of employment in the amusement ride operations field for at least 120 months. A letter from the applicant's employer may serve as verification of meeting the experience requirement; the letter must state dates of employment and positions held within the operations field. The total time of employment must exceed 120 months. This letter must be on company letterhead.
 - c. Applicant must hold a current AIMS Level II, Certified Operations Technician certification.
 - d. Industry Support:
 - i. Applicant must submit two Safety Seminar course lesson plans that fit the requirements on the Level III application Form. The AIMS certification committee must approve the lesson plans.
 - ii. Applicant has demonstrated and can provide evidence documenting his or her volunteer service to the amusement industry.
- 2. Certification Renewal: To maintain certification, the individual must provide proof of receiving 4 CEU (40 credit hours in an AIMS-approved curriculum) within his or her field during every two-year period following initial Level III certification and is required to maintain an Associate membership in AIMS International.

Application Fee: \$100. Renewal Fee: \$55.

The application fee is charged regardless of the applicant's eligibility or awarding of Level III certification.

Note: Each CEU is equivalent to 10 Credit Hours in an AIMS approved curriculum.

The content, rules, and requirements of this program may change without notice.

The current AIMS Certification Program is published at www.aimsintl.org.

	Certification Test Application
PO Box 5178 Jacksonville, FL 32247	OPERATIONS
714-425-5747	Check One: Level I Level II
Fill in electronically or clearly print the following:	
Today's Date:	Test Date:
month / day / year	month / day / year
Last Name:	
First Name:	month / day / yearMiddle Initial:
Work Address: (Required) Use for correspondence	
Work Phone: ()	
Email:	Last 4 digits of SS#
Please attach a copy of your diploma or certificate or re Level II Applicants: Applicant must provide verificatio applicable seminars or education. Applicant must hold Industry Experience: Applicant must provide proof of Level I - 12 months, (36 months if no proof of education Current Employer: Location:	n of receipt of 8 CEU from attending amusement industry or other a <u>current</u> Maintenance Level I certification. current employment in the amusement maintenance field: on), Level II - 36 months. Please attach a letter from your employer. Position:
Hire Date:Supervisor:	Phone: ()
I hereby certify that the above information is true and correct. I have follow it in the discharge of my duties. I understand that any false stat	tion Program for specific requirements e read the current Code of Ethics and the AIMS Certification Program and agree to tements will disqualify me for AIMS certification. I will provide documentation for both with this application. I will provide a copy of my current Level I certificate if requested
Signature of Applicant	Date
TEST FEE: \$55 with Seminar Registration, \$100 nor	I-seminar. Please indicate Payment Type Below:
Cash Ck <u>#</u> Amt Credit C	Card No Exp
Card Holder's Name:	CVV:
On-line w/Seminar Registration	
Rev. 6/18	
Fo App. Empl. Edu. Payment Level	r Office Use Only I Cert. CEU(years used)

Inspector Certification Program Requirements

The <u>Inspector Certification Program</u> is designed to confirm the knowledge of individuals working in the inspection field within the amusement industry. Certification is an outward demonstration of one's knowledge of general activities and technologies that are an integral part of a daily amusement ride program and his or her participation in such activities and programs. Certification is useful for securing additional business opportunities and jurisdictional accreditation as well as personal development.

There are three levels of inspector certification.

- Level I Associate Ride Inspector (ARI)
- Level II Certified Ride Inspector (CRI)
- Level III Professional Ride Inspector (PRI)

In order to achieve certification, an individual must provide verification of his or her industry experience and education. In addition, he or she must receive passing scores on the certification exams. The certifications are renewable. In order to maintain the certification, receipt of continuing education units (CEU), attendance in an AIMS-approved curriculum, and involvement in the amusement industry must be documented.

The AIMS Inspector Certification Program is an internationally recognized program for verification of knowledge and participation in the field of amusement ride inspection.

When an individual achieves a Level III certification, it will be clear that that person is a valuable asset to the amusement industry. A Professional Ride Inspector is a person who not only has gained knowledge with years of experience, but he or she also unselfishly gives back to the industry from which he or she has benefited.

For more information contact AIMS at 714-425-5747 or www.aimsintl.org

G. Level I, Associate Ride Inspector Requirements

- 1. To be eligible to sit for the Level I exam, the applicant must meet the following qualifications:
 - a. Education: Applicant may submit a high school diploma, college diploma, or GED (General Equivalency Diploma). If a diploma is not obtainable, a letter, on company letterhead, from the applicant's employer may serve as verification of meeting the educational requirement. *If documentation of education cannot be provided and employer cannot verify education, applicant must provide proof of current employment in the ride inspector field for a minimum of 36 months).*
 - b.Experience: Applicant must provide proof of current employment in the amusement ride inspection field for at least 12 months (36 months if no proof of education). A letter from the applicant's employer may serve as verification of meeting the experience requirement; the letter must state dates of employment and positions held within the inspection field. The total time of employment must exceed 12 months. This and all employment verification letters must be written on company letterhead.

- c. Eye Exam: Applicant must show evidence of passing an eye exam within the previous 6 months. The requirements of the exam are prescribed in the AIMS Inspector Application for Certification
- 2. Examination: Applicant must receive a passing score on the Associate Ride Inspector exam.

(Unsuccessful applicants will be eligible to reapply for the exam 180 days after the initial examination date.)

- a. Exam: Applicant must receive a passing score on a multiple choice exam including ASTM standards (provided for exam) and questions regarding the application of a generic ride manual (provided for exam).
- 3. Certification Renewal: To maintain certification, the individual must provide proof of receiving 4 CEU (40 credit hours in an AIMS-approved curriculum) within his or her field during every two-year period following initial Level I certification. Certificate holders may not take the Level I exam again in lieu of receiving CEU in order to maintain the Level I certification.
- 4. Application Fee to test during AIMS Seminar: \$75. Non-Seminar Application Fee: \$125. Renewal Fee: \$55.

The application fee is charged regardless of the applicant's eligibility or passing of the exam.

A. Level II, Certified Ride Inspector (CRI) Requirements

- 1. To be eligible to sit for the Level II exam, the applicant must meet the following qualifications:
 - a. Education:
 - i. Previous education verification letters for Level I certification on file with AIMS will satisfy this requirement if all criteria have been met.
 - ii. Applicant must provide, at the time the application is made, verification of receipt of 8 CEU from attending amusement industry or other applicable seminars or education.
 - b. Experience: Applicant must provide proof of employment in the amusement ride inspection field for at least 36 months. A letter from the applicant's employer may serve as verification of meeting the experience requirement; the letter must state dates of employment and positions held within the inspection field. The total time of employment must exceed 36 months. This letter must be on company letterhead.
 - c. Eye Exam: Applicant must show evidence of passing an eye exam within the previous 6 months. The requirements of the exam are prescribed in the AIMS Inspector Application for Certification.
 - d. Applicant must hold a current AIMS Level I, Associate Ride Inspector certification or a current Certified Amusement Ride Safety Inspector, Level II (Advanced) or Level III (Senior) certification from the National Association of Amusement Ride Safety Officials (NAARSO).

2. Examination: Applicant must receive a passing score on all Certified Ride Inspector exams.

(Unsuccessful applicants will be eligible to reapply for the exam 180 days after the initial examination date.)

- a. Written Exam: Applicant must receive a passing score on a multiple choice and fill-in-the-blank exam covering ASTM standards (provided for exam) and questions regarding the application of a generic ride manual (provided for exam).
- b. Oral Exam: Applicant must receive a passing score on an oral examination administered by no less than three examiners.
- c.
- 3. Certification Renewal: To maintain certification, the individual must provide proof of receiving 4 CEU (40 credit hours in an AIMS-approved curriculum) within his or her field during every two-year period following initial Level III certification and is required to maintain an Associate membership in AIMS International. Certificate holders may not take the Level II exam again in lieu of receiving CEU in order to maintain the Level II certification.
- Application Fee to Test during AIMS Seminar: \$125. Non-Seminar Application Fee: \$175. Renewal Fee: \$55.

The application fee is charged regardless of the applicant's eligibility or passing of the exam.

B. Level III, Professional Ride Inspector Requirements

- 1. To be eligible to apply for the Level III certification, the applicant must meet the following qualifications:
 - a. Education: Applicant must provide, at the time the application is made, verification of receipt of 12 CEU from attending amusement industry or other applicable seminars or education.
 - b. Experience: Applicant must provide proof of employment in the amusement ride inspection field for at least 120 months. A letter from the applicant's employer may serve as verification of meeting the experience requirement; the letter must state dates of employment and positions held within the inspection field. The total time of employment must exceed 120 months. This letter must be on company letterhead.
 - c. Eye Exam: Applicant must show evidence of passing an eye exam within the previous 6 months. The requirements of the exam are detailed in the AIMS Inspector Application for Certification.
 - d. Applicant must hold a current AIMS Level II Certified Ride Inspector certification.
 - e. Industry Support: Applicant has demonstrated and can provide evidence documenting his or her volunteer service to the amusement industry.
- 2. Examination: Applicant must receive passing scores on all Professional Ride Inspector exams.

(Unsuccessful applicants will be eligible to reapply for the exam 90 days after the initial examination date.)

- a. Written Exam: Applicant must receive a passing score on a multiple choice and fill-in-the-blank exam.
- b. Open Book Exam: Applicant must receive a passing score on a multiple choice exam covering ASTM standards (provided for exam) and questions regarding the application of a generic ride manual (provided for exam).
- c. Oral Exam: Applicant must receive a passing score on an oral examination administered by no less than three examiners.
- d. Practical Exam: Applicant must receive a passing score on a practical exam administered on an actual piece of amusement equipment. Two examiners will administer this exam.
- 3. Certification Renewal: To maintain certification, the individual must provide proof of receiving 4 CEU (40 credit hours in an AIMS-approved curriculum) within his or her field during every two-year period following initial Level III certification. Certificate holders may not take the Level I, Level II or Level III exam again in lieu of receiving CEU's in order to maintain the Level III certification.
 - a. Must maintain Associate membership in AIMS.
 - b. The individual must be willing to serve on the AIMS Inspector Examination Committee.

Application Fee: During AIMS Level III test period: \$175. Renewal Fee: \$55.

The application fee is charged regardless of the applicant's eligibility or awarding of Level III certification.

Fast Track:

Individuals who believe they have unique qualifications that meet the intent of the AIMS certification program may apply to the Certification Committee in writing to waive specific requirements of the program.

Note: Each CEU is equivalent to 10 Credit Hours in an AIMS approved curriculum.

The content, rules and requirements of this program may change without notice.

The current AIMS Certification Program is published at <u>www.aimsintl.org</u>.

PO Box 5178 Jacksonville, FL 32247 714-425-5747	RIDE INSPECTOR
	Level I - ARI Level II - CRI Level III - PRI
Fill in electronically or clearly print the following:	
Today's Date:	Test Date:
month / day / year Last Name:	month / day / year Date of Birth:
First Name:	month / day / year
Work Address: (Required) Use for correspondence	ce Home Address: (Required) Use for correspondence
Work Phone: ()	Cell Phone: ()
Submit the follo	owing required items with your application
Submit the following Incation: Level I Applicants may submit a Diploma). Please attach a copy of your diploged education cannot be provided and employed employment in the ride inspector field for a two verification of receipt of 8 CEU from attended Applicant must hold a current Inspector Level of receipt of 12 CEU from attending amusement hold a current Inspector Level II certification 6 months, Level III – 120 months. Please at evidence of passing an eye exam within th Current Employer: Hire Date:	by b
Submit the following Incation: Level I Applicants may submit a Diploma). Please attach a copy of your diploged education cannot be provided and employed employment in the ride inspector field for a two verification of receipt of 8 CEU from attended Applicant must hold a current Inspector Level of receipt of 12 CEU from attending amusement hold a current Inspector Level II certification 6 months, Level III – 120 months. Please at evidence of passing an eye exam within th Current Employer: Hire Date:	wing required items with your application high school diploma, college diploma, or GED (General Equivalence oma or certificate or required proof of experience. If documentation of or centificate or required proof of experience. If documentation of or centificate or required proof of experience. If documentation of or centificate or required proof of experience. If documentation of or centificate or required proof of experience. If documentation of or centification use of the experience of the exp
ducation: Level I Applicants may submit a Diploma). Please attach a copy of your diplo education cannot be provided and employed employment in the ride inspector field for a verification of receipt of 8 CEU from attend Applicant must hold a current Inspector Level of receipt of 12 CEU from attending amuseme hold a current Inspector Level II certification employment in the amusement inspection field 36 months, Level III – 120 months. Please a evidence of passing an eye exam within th Current Employer: Hire Date:	wing required items with your application high school diploma, college diploma, or GED (General Equivalence oma or certificate or required proof of experience. If documentation of or centificate or required proof of experience. If documentation of or centificate or required proof of experience. If documentation of or centificate or required proof of experience. If documentation of or centificate or required proof of experience. If documentation of or centification use of the experience of the exp

AIMS RIDE INSPECTOR APPLICATION - Eye Examination:

The following three sections are to be completed by the eye examiner

F	Applicant's Name:			Date of Exam.		
Examiner Name:				Phone Number:		
Examine	r Address:					
City:		ST:		Zip:		
Examine	R PROFESSIONAL STATUS (pl	lease check only one):				
Ophth	almologist Doptometrist	Medical Doctor Reg	istered Nurse \Box_{Ce}	ertified Physician's Assistant		
Examiner Signature:			License/Qualification #:			
2. VISION	ACUITY RESULTS:					
	Please verify the custome inches or greater: (please	er's close vision acuity to Jae check one of the following)	ger J2 (or equivalent	t) specifications at a distanc	ee of 20	
	Both eyes require corrected vi	sion to J2.				
	Only one eye needs corrected	vision.				
	No correction is required.					
. COLOF	R PERCEPTION RESULTS:					
	Through a color percepti	on examination, is the applic	ant colorblind? (ple	ase check one of the followi	ng).	
	NO emplicant is not cales bline	-				
	NO, applicant is not color blind					
follow it in tl	he discharge of my duties. I unde	A letter from the employer's super true and correct. I have read the rstand that any false statements w	current Code of Ethics Il disqualify me for AIMS	and the AIMS Certification Progr certification. I will provide docun	ram and agree to nentation for both	
follow it in tl education a and 8 CEU	he discharge of my duties. I unde and industry experience in the am if requested if I plan to sit for the	true and correct. I have read the	current Code of Ethics Il disqualify me for AIMS oplication. I will provide a of my current Level II c	and the AIMS Certification Progr certification. I will provide docun a copy of my current Level I certif ertificate if requested and 12 CE	ram and agree to nentation for both icate if requested	
follow it in the ducation a and 8 CEU plan to sit fo	he discharge of my duties. I unde and industry experience in the am if requested if I plan to sit for the	true and correct. I have read the rstand that any false statements w usement industry along with this a Inspector Level II exam, or a copy	current Code of Ethics Il disqualify me for AIMS oplication. I will provide a of my current Level II c d by an authorized exam	and the AIMS Certification Progr certification. I will provide docun a copy of my current Level I certif ertificate if requested and 12 CE	ram and agree to nentation for both icate if requested	
follow it in tl education a and 8 CEU plan to sit fo Signature o TEST FEE Please it	he discharge of my duties. I unde and industry experience in the am if requested if I plan to sit for the or the Inspector Level III exam. I of Applicant : With Seminar Registrat andicate Payment Type Be	true and correct. I have read the rstand that any false statements w usement industry along with this a Inspector Level II exam, or a cop am submitting an eye exam signer ion: ARI \$75; CRI \$125; Pf	current Code of Ethics II disqualify me for AIMS opplication. I will provide a of my current Level II c d by an authorized exam E RI \$175. Non-semir	and the AIMS Certification Progr certification. I will provide docun a copy of my current Level I certif ertificate if requested and 12 CE iner. Pate nar: ARI \$125; CRI \$175.	ram and agree to nentation for both icate if requested	
follow it in tl education a and 8 CEU olan to sit fo Signature o TEST FEE	he discharge of my duties. I unde and industry experience in the am if requested if I plan to sit for the or the Inspector Level III exam. I of Applicant : With Seminar Registrat andicate Payment Type Be	true and correct. I have read the rstand that any false statements w usement industry along with this a Inspector Level II exam, or a cop am submitting an eye exam signed 	current Code of Ethics II disqualify me for AIMS opplication. I will provide a of my current Level II c d by an authorized exam E RI \$175. Non-semir	and the AIMS Certification Progr certification. I will provide docun a copy of my current Level I certif ertificate if requested and 12 CE iner. Pate nar: ARI \$125; CRI \$175.	ram and agree to nentation for both icate if requested	
follow it in the education a and 8 CEU plan to sit fo Signature o TEST FEE Please in Cash	he discharge of my duties. I unde and industry experience in the am if requested if I plan to sit for the or the Inspector Level III exam. I if Applicant : With Seminar Registrat andicate Payment Type Be Ck# Amt	i true and correct. I have read the rstand that any false statements w usement industry along with this a Inspector Level II exam, or a cop am submitting an eye exam signer ion: ARI \$75; CRI \$125; PF elow: Credit Card No	current Code of Ethics II disqualify me for AIMS opplication. I will provide a of my current Level II c d by an authorized exam	and the AIMS Certification Progreerification. I will provide docun a copy of my current Level I certification frequested and 12 CE iner. Pate har: ARI \$125; CRI \$175. Exp: Exp:	ram and agree to nentation for both icate if requested U if requested if I	
follow it in the education a and 8 CEU plan to sit fo Signature o TEST FEE Please in Cash	he discharge of my duties. I unde and industry experience in the am if requested if I plan to sit for the or the Inspector Level III exam. I if Applicant : With Seminar Registrat andicate Payment Type Be Ck# Amt	true and correct. I have read the rstand that any false statements w usement industry along with this a Inspector Level II exam, or a cop am submitting an eye exam signer ion: ARI \$75; CRI \$125; Pf	current Code of Ethics II disqualify me for AIMS opplication. I will provide a of my current Level II c d by an authorized exam	and the AIMS Certification Progr certification. I will provide docun a copy of my current Level I certif ertificate if requested and 12 CE iner. Pate har: ARI \$125; CRI \$175.	ram and agree to nentation for both icate if requested U if requested if I	
follow it in the education a and 8 CEU olan to sit for Signature o FEST FEE Please in Cash Holder's	he discharge of my duties. I unde and industry experience in the am if requested if I plan to sit for the or the Inspector Level III exam. I if Applicant : With Seminar Registrat andicate Payment Type Be Ck# Amt	i true and correct. I have read the rstand that any false statements w usement industry along with this a Inspector Level II exam, or a cop am submitting an eye exam signer ion: ARI \$75; CRI \$125; PF elow: Credit Card No	current Code of Ethics II disqualify me for AIMS opplication. I will provide a of my current Level II c d by an authorized exam	and the AIMS Certification Progreerification. I will provide docun a copy of my current Level I certification frequested and 12 CE iner. Pate har: ARI \$125; CRI \$175. Exp: Exp:	ram and agree to nentation for both icate if requested U if requested if I	

Aquatics Certification Program Requirements

The <u>Aquatics Operations Certification Program</u> is designed to confirm the knowledge of individuals working in the aquatics operations field within the amusement industry. Certification is an outward demonstration of one's knowledge of general activities and technologies that are an integral part of a daily amusement program and his or her participation in such activities and programs. Certification is useful for securing additional business opportunities and jurisdictional accreditation as well as personal development.

There is one level of aquatics operations certification.

• Certified Aquatics Operations Technician, Level I

In order to achieve certification, an individual must provide verification of his or her industry experience and education. In addition, he or she must receive a passing score on the certification exam. The certification is renewable. In order to maintain the certification, receipt of continuing education units (CEU), attendance in an AIMS-approved curriculum, and involvement in the amusement industry must be documented.

The AIMS Aquatics Operations Certification Program is the only internationally recognized program for verification of knowledge and participation in the field of aquatics operations.

For more information contact AIMS at 714-425-5747 or www.aimsintl.org.

H. Level I, Certified Aquatics Operations Technician Requirements

- 1. To be eligible to sit for the Level I exam, the applicant must meet the following gualifications:
 - a. Education: Applicant may submit a high school diploma, college diploma, or GED (General Equivalency Diploma). If a diploma is not obtainable, a letter, on company letterhead, from the applicant's employer may serve as verification of meeting the educational requirement. *If documentation of education cannot be provided and employer cannot verify education, applicant must provide proof of current employment in the ride inspector field for a minimum of 36 months).*
 - b. Experience: Applicant must provide proof of current employment in the aquatics operations field for at least 12 months (36 months if no proof of education). A letter from the applicant's employer may serve as verification of meeting the experience requirement; the letter must state dates of employment and positions held within the inspection field. The total time of employment must exceed 12 months. This and all employment verification letters must be written on company letterhead.
- 2. Examination: Applicant must receive a passing score on the Level I, Aquatics Operations Certification Exam. (Unsuccessful applicants will be eligible to reapply for the exam 180 days after the initial examination date.)

- 3. Certification Maintenance: To maintain certification, the individual must provide proof of receiving 4 CEU (40 credit hours in an AIMS-approved curriculum) within his or her field during every two-year period following initial Level I certification. Certificate holders may not take the Level I exam again in lieu of receiving CEU in order to maintain the Level I certification.
- Application Fee to Test during AIMS Seminar: \$55. Non-Seminar Application Fee: \$100.

Renewal Fee: \$55.

The application fee is charged regardless of the applicant's eligibility or passing of the exam.

Note: Each CEU is equivalent to 10 Credit Hours in an AIMS approved curriculum.

The content, rules, and requirements of this program may change without notice.

The current AIMS Certification Program is published at <u>www.aimsintl.org</u>.

	Certification Test Application
PO Box 5178 Jacksonville, FL 32247 714-425-5747	AQUATICS OPERATIONS - Level
Fill in electronically or clearly print the following:	
Today's Date: month / day / year	Test Date: month / day / year
Last Name:	Date of Birth: month / day / year
First Name:	
Work Address: (Required) Use for corresponden	ce Home Address: (Required) Use for correspondence
Work Phone: ()	
Email:	Last 4 digits of SS#
 <u>Education:</u> Applicant may submit a high sch or required proof of experience. Please attac <u>Industry Experience:</u> Applicant must provide 	required items with your application: nool diploma, college diploma or GED (General Equivalency Diploma) ch a copy of your diploma or certificate. (See Program for details). le proof of current employment in the amusement aquatics field for at ducation). Please attach a letter from your employer.
Current Employer: Location	n: Position:
Hire Date:Supervisor: month / day / year	Phone: ()
Refer to the AIMS Certifi	cation Program for specific requirements
	ave read the current Code of Ethics and the AIMS Certification Program and agree to tatements will disqualify me for AIMS certification. I will provide documentation for both g with this application.
Signature of Applicant	Date
	on-seminar. Please indicate Payment Type Below:
Cash Ck#Amt Credit	Card No.: Exp.: month / year
Card Holder's Name:	CVV:
On-line w/Seminar Registration	
Rev. 6/18	
App. Empl. Edu. Payment	For Office Use Only

AIMS Certification Fees For Test Applications - Renewals - Reinstatement

All Certifications are valid for two years

Maintenance, Operations, and Aquatics Certification

Level I & Level II Certifications:

- Application Fee to test during AIMS Seminar \$55
- Non-Seminar Test Application Fee \$100
- On-Time Renewal Fee \$55
- Expired Certification Reinstatement of up to one year \$70
- Expired Certification Reinstatement beyond one year \$55 per certification period - plus \$100

Level III Maintenance and Operations:

- Application Fee \$100
- On-Time Renewal Fee \$55
- Expired Certification Reinstatement of up to one year \$70
- Expired Certification Reinstatement beyond one year Must reapply for certification

AIMS Associate Ride Inspector Level 1 (ARI) Certification

- Application Fee to test during AIMS Seminar \$75
- Non-Seminar Application Fee \$125
- On-Time Renewal Fee \$55
- Expired Certification Reinstatement of up to one year \$70
- Expired Certification Reinstatement beyond one year \$55 per certification period plus \$100

AIMS Certified Ride Inspector Level II (CRI)

- Application Fee to test during AIMS Seminar \$125
- Non-Seminar Application Fee \$175
- On-Time Renewal Fee \$55
- Expired Certification Reinstatement of up to one year \$70
- Expired Certification Reinstatement beyond one year \$55 per certification period plus \$100

AIMS Professional Ride Inspector Level III (PRI)

- Application Fee to test during AIMS test period \$175
- Non-Seminar Application Fee To be determined based on location
- On-Time Renewal Fee \$55

- Expired Certification Reinstatement of up to one year \$70
- Expired Certification Reinstatement beyond one year Must reapply for certification
- All fees are in addition to the examination, education, employment, maintenance and CEU requirements as stated in the AIMS Certification Program, and are nonrefundable.
- All applicants for certification testing must fill out an Application for Certification, pay the test fee and submit all requirements before they will be permitted to sit for the exam.
- All applicants for Renewal and Reinstatement must fill out a Renewal Application, pay the applicable fees, and submit all requirements before a certificate and card will be issued.
- To Reinstate Levels I and II: 4 CEU are required for each 2-year certification period.
- It is the responsibility of the certificate holder to preserve their certificate and be able to present it upon request.

A Certification period begins April 1 and expires on March 31 after the applicable certification period of 2 years.

Code of Ethics

AIMS International Certificate Holders shall be cognizant of the following principles and the scope to which they apply, with the understanding that any unauthorized practice is subject to the Certification Committee's review and may result in suspension, reprimand, or revocation of certification.

Certification holders shall:

- 1. Certificate Holders shall regard the safety, health and welfare of the public as paramount in the performance of their professional duties.
- 2. Certificate Holders shall be honest and truthful in the performance of their professional duties.
- 3. Certificate Holders shall perform services only in the areas of their competence.
- 4. Certificate Holders shall continue their professional development throughout their careers and shall provide opportunities for the professional and ethical development of those under their supervision.
- 5. Certificate Holders shall build their professional reputation on the merit of their services and shall not compete unfairly with others.
- 6. The Certificate Holders shall avoid a conflict of interest with the employer or client and shall disclose any business association, or circumstance that might be so considered.
- 7. When Certificate Holders are required to issue public statements, these statements shall be made only in an objective and truthful manner with the authorization of his or her employer to support the integrity, honor and dignity of the amusement industry and all other Certificate Holders.
- 8. Certificate Holders shall act with complete integrity in professional matters and be forthright and candid to their employer, the regulator or employer's customer, and with the Certification Committee or its representatives, on matters pertaining to this Code.
- 9. Any violation of any part of this standard of conduct prescribed by this Code of Ethics if related to a Certificate Holder's occupation, including any violation of the Code of Ethics contained in this standard, shall constitute an unauthorized practice subject to the imposition of sanctions